ONAMIA PUBLIC SCHOOQOLS
Independent School District #480

35465 125" Avenue, Onamia, MN 56359

District Office: 320.532.6703 Fax: 320.532.4658
Elementary School: 320.532.6710 Fax: 320.532.4359

Secondary School: 320.532.6771 Fax: 320.532.4974
RAI DER Onamia Academy School Program: 320.532.6840 Fax: 320.532.6861
TO: Board of Education
JJ Vold, Superintendent
FROM: Shannon Brandt, Human Resources/Payroll
DATE: January 21, 2025

AGENDA: Consent Agenda
RE: Personnel Actions

RECOMMENDATION: For the Onamia Board of Education to approve the following personnel
transactions.

Appointments:
Name Title Location Effective
Heather Dahl Behavior Interventionist Elementary 11/14/2024

Temporary Appointments:
Name Title Location Effective
Brian Payne Long-Term Substitute Teacher Onamia Academy 12/13/2024

Retirement/Resignation:

Name Title Location Effective
Teresa Lueck Teacher Onamia Academy 6/5/2025
Jared Saunders Teacher Onamia Academy 1/17/2025
Evie Smith Teacher Elementary 5/30/2025

Lane Changes: Effective 2/1/2025

Name Location Lane Change Information
William Arimborgo Elementary BA30 to BA40/MA
Emily Bluhm Elementary BA10 to BA20

Britt Dewey High School MA20 to MA30
Sarah Gross Elementary BA30 to BA40/MA
Jessica Hanson Elementary BA10 to BA40/MA
Alicia Laughery High School MA20 to MA30
Kristina Martin Elementary BA10 to BA20
Elizabeth Nohner Elementary BA10 to BA20
Megan Roske Elementary BA10 to BA20
Jennifer Smart Elementary BA40/MA to MA10
Jennie Warner Elementary BA10 to BA20




